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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Denise Tay
(LKKAuto)

Subject: GBG6507E | MT/1006962 - MV requisition (DOA: 11 Aug 2018)

Hi LKK,

Please advise on the MV.

Vehicle No. GBG6507E

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended De-registration Date 14 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make OPEL

Vehicle Model COMBO L2H1 1.6 CDT! AT 6DR
Primary Colour Grey

Manufacturing Year 2017

Engine No. 263A50008142053

Chassis No. WOL6WYL11H9623094
Maximum Power Output -

Open Market Value $22,409.00 - (A .
Original Registration Date 26 Sep 2017 D“//\ﬂ é;4 ' b‘ b,ﬂ
First Registration Date 26 Sep 2017 ) 54" Mt

Transfer Count O

Actual ARF Paid $1,121.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility No _ ;
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date - My BRI — > €K
PARF Rebate Amount $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 25 Sep 2027 ‘\

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus M\\ ‘
COE Period(Years) 10 =

QP Paid $42,004.00 ‘\/“i" g‘ B

COE Rebate Amount $38,281.00
Total Rebate Amount $38,281.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Aug 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling
Executive

Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7893
www.income.com.sg




(’ lncon‘e ' At Income, we are ‘In with You’ on Performance, Growth, “th
made different innovation and Impact, These attributes refiect what we promise W\
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. you
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers '

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.
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8/24/2018 Used Opel Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just -
$58 until it's SOLD! E
GV Credit Pte Ltd =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
[ Browse by Category v Sort by Date Posted ¥ |1 20 resylts/page ¥ |
1 vehicles Opel Combo Advanced ¢ N
Make Madal . Price ° Depreciation © R . EngCap  Mileage . VehType  Status
Search Selection Opel Combo Any Any 2017 Any Any Any All
Opel Combo 1.6A $59,888 $6,410 /yr 28-Dec-2017 1,598 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Kindly Call The Friendly Sales Person For Any Enguires Or Book An Appointment To View The Vehicle.
Posted: 04-Jul-2018  Tags: 2017 Opel Combo, Opel Combo, Opel, Combo, Used Opel
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Model . Price  Depreciston I RegDae - EngCap ° Mileage 2 VehType  Status ”
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Opel, Opel Singapore, used Opel Singapore, used Opel, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Opel Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised
car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapare jobs, real estate properties
for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicie leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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